

Hilliard Bradley Athletic Boosters

August 13, 2012 - 7:00 PM - Hilliard Bradley High School

Attendees: Sheryl Hatcher, Doug Beveridge, Phil Popovec, Lisa Miller, Vicky Lemmermen, Cheryl Davis, Jim Davis, Melody Young, Lisa Espenschied, Sherry Ewen, Richard McGrath, Julie Locke, Heidi Sawchuk, Misty Vawter, Jim Banaag, Patti Tieman, Pat Miller, Maria Malik, Karen Rains, Theresa Mummert, Tammy Rondy, Marla Hlavin, Terri Glenn, Mary Alpeter, Susan DuPont, Amy Kramb, Becky Rehbeck, Sandy Huey, Ryan Hayes, Nikki Hayes, Bobbie Decker, Angela Reffitt, Cathy Rings, Shari Baith, Angie Stafford, Shannon Johnston, Kathy Chandler, Kim Banda, Lynne Stratton, Michelle East, Shelley Shomper, Scott Holland, Susan Thomas, Jeff Sczpanski

Sheryl Hatcher – President:

- Called to order at 7:10 PM
- Reiterated our need for concessions treasurer.
- Update given on golf outing: 33 teams, seven champion sponsors, one social, three \$300 birdie sponsors, seven tee sponsors, one practice sponsor; each sport sponsored a cart as well as anyone that donated anything for the golf outing (each cart had a sponsor this way). A figure recap was given for the outing including the silent auction, 50/50, mulligans, skins and mystery hole.
- Thanks to Canes for providing chicken and bread for the outing.
- Motion received to approve July Minutes – 1st – Karen Rains; 2nd – Richard McGrath; all approved.
- Welcomed new members and provided a quick overview of what we do as Athletic Boosters. Thanks everyone for their support of the sports and the Boosters.

Kelly Montgomery-Bent (absent) – Treasurer: Sheryl reporting

- Financial statements distributed. Mentioned error on first page. Cash for Improvement & Maintenance should have Softball funds included \$9,441.53. Breakout pages include the amounts paid to the sports teams for the golf outing.
- Next month the Improvement & Maintenance Committee budget will be announced.
- Motion to approve financials: 1st - Phil Popovec; 2nd - Scott Holland; all approved.

Doug Beveridge – Vice President:

- Explained ways we're hoping to sell more programs this year. The band director, coaches, etc. will be signing the programs and those holding those programs will receive \$35 be given away at the end of first and third quarters totaling \$70 per game. Texas Roadhouse, Hot Head Burritos and Lucky's Bar and Grill. Keep people in the spirit of the games.
- Signup sheets for the football game volunteers are circulated. 50/50 - need 6 adults; four pregame and two during the game; programs - two adults, kids can help; parking - three volunteers; Jag Wear – three adults per game.
- Richard will send Doug a list of football parents that have already volunteered.
- Last home game is 10/26 – senior night.
- Optimist night is 09/07.
- Homecoming 10/12.
- Memorial 9/21.
- Senior night – getting a football and seeing if there is a helmet to be signed and doing an additional raffle to raffle off that night. Plus senior poster.

- Let Sheryl know if you are a trustee and you want to do the same for senior night for your sport.

Phil Popovec – Asst. Treasurer:

- Nothing to report

Lisa Miller – Secretary:

- Nothing to report.

Nic Gaston – Athletic Director:

- Welcome back and shared optimism about the upcoming sports. Championship banner will be getting put up soon.
- When teams are adding tributes to their seniors to the programs, only include team rosters and pictures, no bios; only Senior Night will include bios.

Jeff Sczpanski - Athletic Trainer:

- Nothing to report

Committee Reports

John Krochmal/Becky Rehbeck (co-chairs) – Concessions:

- Lots of space for teams to sign up. Becky will help you if you only have a certain number of parents and you need more. Becky will split the amounts for each team, etc. Let her know if you have trouble getting into the website. rehbeck@yahoo.com. She will be checking with Nick to see how prior individuals can be deleted. Please send her a list of individuals you know you no longer need on the concessions website.

Lynne Stratton - Membership/ Nominating:

- If anyone has turned in a Membership Application and have not yet received membership items, please let Lynne know. lastratton@columbus.rr.com
- There are new flags and bag and they can be picked up on Friday night football games or at Monday general session meetings. If you do not pick up items by February, they will be given back to the Boosters.

Cheryl Davis - Finance:

- All records have been turned over but audit not yet completed. Needs one more volunteer. Karen Rains and Becky Rehbeck have already volunteered. Please let her know ... would like to do in the next two weeks. cjrdavis@wowway.com

Jim Davis – Fund Raising:

- Thanked everyone for golf outing help.

Marla Hlavin – Spirit/Jag Wear:

- Explains what Jag Wear does at all football games and all orientations this week. Needs help on Thursday evening at 7 for Freshman Orientation. Also needs volunteers for all football homes game. Currently have full inventory of apparel. Same artwork for 3-4 years. New pieces are being added as the inventory dwindles. Hopefully will have new items by 1st or 2nd football game. Catalog is online and order forms can be emailed.

Mary Alpeter/Jim Banaag (co-chairs) - Historian/Awards:

- Fall Sports need baby/senior pictures due October 1st. Deadline for team pictures is November 1st. DVD is set to music that will include all pictures submitted. Trustees please send in any newspaper articles from any paper, cut it out and give to Mary/Jim and they will eventually be put into a book for the school. Newsletter: resurrected. The plan is to distribute three times a year at each parents' meeting for that season. Thanks to all those that submitted for the Fall Newsletter. Space constraints prohibited all pictures from being included. Will be asking for articles/pictures early in November for Winter edition.

Sue DuPont/Amy Kramb (co-chairs)- Publicity & Sports:

- Trustees for the sport showed up on picture day. In the future, a form will be circulated to Trustees to be filled out for ease of use at the picture day.

Melody Young and Becky Rehbeck (co-chairs) – Website:

- Anyone with fund raiser or spirit nights, please let Melody know. Any updates or changes for the website, please let her know. momofyoung1z@yahoo.com

Patti Tieman/Dawn Beveridge (co-chairs) - Improvement & Maintenance:

- Nothing to report.

Lisa Espenschied - Scholar Award:

- Nothing to report.

Maria Malik - Homecoming:

- Parade to continue with everything remaining the same.
- Need convertibles for the homecoming court. Nic will provide list for cars that were used last year.
- No theme as of yet.
- Homecoming is October 12th and actual Homecoming on the 13th.

Old Business:

- None.

New Business:

- Donation for bereavement fund for David Phillips Scholarship Fund. Can a line item be added?
- A motion was made by Julie Locke to donate \$100 that Boosters would receive from 50/50 to music boosters. 1st - Shari Baith; 2nd - Lynne Stratton; all approved.

Announcements:

- Powell Prints now doing Varsity jackets. He has designed the Jaguar from the Jaguar that is printed on the duffle bag. Now taking orders. Discussion was had that there should only be one jaguar. Just an additional option. \$250 for boys and \$289 for girls. Driscolls are still doing it also. Boosters will still make money from them and the forms are on the website.
- Procedures need to be defined for all committees and sent to the officers for review.

Motion to Adjourn: 8:28 PM 1st: Phil Popovec, 2nd: Kathy Chandler; all approved.

Next meeting: September 10, 2012 at 7 PM.